Mel,

Pepe Salinas balance is below is the snippets. His rate as a commander was $36.3545 and his annual
leave hour’s balance is 38 hours.

If you have questions, please call me.

Jose Rogelio Salinas
1044 JP PC
011615
5563486  1/16/2015

!
|
|

36. 3545 Hours Code . REG REGULAR
12/31/2014
421 Commander
01

|
|
g
§

S S

From: Gloria Z. Moreno

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Maria E. Palencia <epalencia@webbcountytx.gov>
Subject: remaining accruals




Shawing 1records of 1

2476 Jose Rogelio Salinas Select forecastdate 3(7/2018 Update

Showing 3 records of 3

Ledger  Accrual Bank} Accrued  Acorual Forecast  Used Used Forecast  Expired  Expired Forecast  Remaining
P (900C00)ANNUALLEAVE 2780000 00000 2400000  0.0000 00000  0.0000 33,0000
ft (900001) SICK 4400000 00000 1280000  0.0000 00000  0.0000 3120000
(1 (900002) PERSONAL DAY 400000 00000 400000 0.0000 00000 00000 00000

Gloria Z. Moreno

Payroll Technician
Webb County Treasury
956-523-4172 (Direct)
956-523-4150 (Malin)
956-523-5014 (Fax)



